
 Village of Orland Park 
Purchasing 

Memo 
To: Tom Morgan 

From: Cynthia Pietrucha 

cc: Ahmad Zayyad, John Ingram, Annmarie Mampe, Alexandra Snodsmith 

Date: July 29, 2015 

Re: Mistake Discovered After Opening but Before Award (Bid #15-012) 

  

Summary:   
After careful review of all bids received for Bid #15-012 for the purchase or lease of 
a one-ton extended wheelbase cargo van, the Village recommends rejection of the 
lowest purchase price bid of $34,589.00 from Advantage Chevrolet because the bid 
is non-conforming to the bid specifications.  The Village recommends award to the 
second lowest bidder, Ray Chevrolet, Inc., for a purchase price of $34,916.00. 

  
Analysis:   
The Village issued Invitation to Bid #15-012 on April 1, 2015 for the purchase or lease of 
a one-ton extended cargo van.  When the Village received no bids at the original bid 
opening on April 16, 2015, the Village rebid solicitation #15-012 on July 9, 2015.   
 
After the rebid opening on July 23, 2015, Village staff reviewed all bids and determined 
Advantage Chevrolet was the low bidder with a purchase price of $34,589.00.  However, 
upon closer review, Village staff concluded that Advantage Chevrolet’s bid offered a 
vehicle model “Express 2500” that does not comply with the bid specifications, even 
though Advantage Chevrolet indicated their bid does comply with all the technical 
specifications.   
 
Village staff asked Advantage Chevrolet to confirm their bid information.  Advantage 
Chevrolet responded and indicated that the model “Express 2500” written on their bid was 
incorrect.  Advantage Chevrolet alleged a mistake saying they wrote "Express 2500" 
when they meant to write “Express 3500”.   They asked the Village to correct their bid.   
 
Because the mistake in Advantage Chevrolet’s bid was a material mistake and the 
intended correct information is not evident, legal counsel advised Village staff to reject 
Advantage Chevrolet’s bid as non-confirming.  Village staff recommends rejecting 
Advantage Chevrolet’s bid as non-confirming and awarding to Ray Chevrolet, Inc. 

 
Enclosures:   
 

1. Advantage Chevrolet’s bid (page 11 only) dated July 22, 2015 
2. E-mail between Village staff and bidder Advantage Chevrolet dated July 28, 2015 
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